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- NOTICE Of PUBLICATION

srA'rz orAhrw MEXICO, OIL consm-} ﬁ

TION COMMISSION \
SANTA FE, NEW MEX1CO
> 'The Stite of New Mexlco, by fts Ol
Constzvation -Commission, hexeby gives
Notice pursuant to law and the Rules and.
Regulations of said . Commission” promuts:
gated thereunder of the following Public’
Hearlrig 10.bé held June 21, 1951 begin-
ning st 10:00 oclock A, M. ‘of that day
‘In the City of Senta Fe, New Mexico, in
. ;the Council chambers of the Gity Hall,
® 8TATE OF NEW MEXICO TO: :
8. T sxl\'erateln, Ideho Springs, Colo-
radio; " T. H. Donne!ly, Box €33, Artesia,
New. Mexico; Barah D. Ulmer, ‘Tucumear,
New Mexico; Munchusem Bonding and
Insursice Company, Boston 9, Meassachu-
getls, c/o Thornton Seligmgn, Agent, 203
west Coppér. Avenue, Albuquerque, New
Mexlico,. and 'al)* other persons or entitles
3¢laiming sny right, title, lntereat, claim or
4demand In or to a certsin well-bore lo-
deated upon SE/4 BE/¢ SW/4, secuon 131,
Township 12 Norih, Range 33 East, N.M.
PM.—Quay Ooun\y, New México.
HCABE NO; 219 -
1. In- the ‘matier of application of the Oil
Z Conservation Comrission of- New Mexico,
Jupon {ts own Motion for an Order .direct-
ed to ‘8. 'T. 8liverstein, Idaho . Springs,
Colorado, T. H. Donnelly, Box 433, Arte-
sla, New Mexico, Sarah D. Uimer, Tucum-
2eari 'New. Mexico; M:ssnchuseus ‘Bonding
and: Insurance Company, Bosiva s, Marsa-
chusatis, c/o Thomnton Seligman, Agent
205 West Copper Avénue, ' Albuquerque,
New Mexico, snd each of them and all
Gihid pereane ar entitles. hsving or ¢lalm-
{ng any right, title, Interest, claim or de-
i mand-dn or to that certain well-bore lo-
. cated ' upon SE/4 SE/4 §W/4, Sectlon 11,
; Township 12 North, Range 32 East, N.M.P.
| M., Quay County, New Mexico, to show cause
;b Banta Fe, New Mex]co, on June 21, 195,
,:wh_v 148 well-bore located as aforesald,
*shovld not be Eeclared abandoned and or-
i dered plugged sg a measure for thé pre-
,vention ‘of underground . waste and viola-
‘tion 6fthe Rules and Regulations of the
?n Conservation Commission of I\ew Mex-~
Given under the set! of the Oil Con-
servation Commission'. of New Mexico. at
Santa Fe, New: Mek!oo, thfs 25th dsy of

Affidavit of Publication

State of New SMexico
County of Santa Fe J

I, ..\Jill Herrison, S , being first duly sworn,

declare and say that I am the (BrsirosdMomgerx (Editor) of theSanta Fe

New_lexican , a daily newspaper, pubfished in the English
Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of
New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-
tisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the
publicatien, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper once exzhoweatx

for 1 _time xoqusecutive: weeksy: ark nrothecsanacdagoot et stk in
the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was
published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, once xavhcawesds for

1__%ime erocksrcanseonieiendy, the first publication being on the
3lsk day of . May. , 19__5), XA e XeHuBIeEX
RO xbaxof. — 99X __; that payment

for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the
undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

iM“' UY¥ATE oF ‘NEW MEXICO L N B
... OIL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION detor—&{anagm:
i R. R. SPURRIER, . e at $ 6_:_&0
k(slgA!i} s R Becretary-Director. e e 5
ERMEL DI e ! Subscribed and swomn to before me this | 2A
lines, tines, $oe
Tax $_...___,.wk.~_,._ \/H e e A D., 19‘{1
Total . . .. 6420 . My .“.,.-_,_,@_ml,,,_

Received paymeat,

Notary Public

By.

o4, 1983

...)!-\_ - T SO T
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

In Re: This case has been successively

continued from hearings of June 21 and July

24. It 1s concerned with the Commission's .
application upon its own motion for an Cass No, 279
order direaed to S. T. Silverstein, T. H.

Donnelly, Sarah D. Ulmer and the Massachusetts

Bonding and Insurance Company for plugging and

abandonment of well in SE SE SW 11-12N«32E,

NMPM, Quay County, New Mexico.

— Sag e e Gwe e Ena

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

August 7, 1951

(See transcript in Case 269 and 270 for register
of attendance and appearances.)



MR. SHEPARD: We will take up the next case, 279.

(Mr. White reads the Notice of Publication.)

MR. WHITE: 1Is Mr. Silverstein present?

MR. SILVERSTEIN: Present.

MR. WHITE: Is Mr. Donnelly prsssnt?

MR. SILVERSTEIN: No, he isn't.

MR. WHITE: Anyone representing the Massachusstts Bonding
and Insurance Company present?

MR. SILVERSTEIN: I put up the bond, and naturally I am
looking after their interests out here.

MR. WHITE: Mr. Silvérstein, do you have any engineering
representative?

MR, SILVERSTEIN: Well, at the moment I don't have. I
didn't think it was necessary from the circumstances of the case,
which were discussed some with Mr. Utz yesterday very thoroughly.

MR. WHITE: Would you like to be sworn, and make a state=
ment for the record?

MR. SILVERSTEIN: Yes, I would like to do that. The reason
I say that, I am trying to cooperate with everyone, and do what
is conscisntiously right. I have done everything I c¢an anyhow,
and as a matter of fact, I want to help instead of being a
detriment. That is my position.

MR. WHITE: We will have you sworn,

MR. SILVERSTEIN: Thank you. I will answer any questions

you wigsh to ask.

-2-



{Mr. Silverstein sworn.)

MR. WHITE: Mr. Silverstein, you may proceed and make whatw
ever statement you desire to make to the Commission.

MR, SILVERSTEIN: Yes, I will be glad to do so. We started
tiis well as is familiar with the Commission in the office, and
at 86~-848 feet as I recall itw~-now, these facts are from
memory. 1 ceased to be the operator and Mr, Donnelly took over.
And at that time I was responsible for setting teh and three-
quarter inch pipey At that time we also put 125 sacks of
cement and Halliburton placed the cement behind the above
mentioned pipe.with the object of eliminating any contamination
of water. I promised the boys I would do that. That I would
do everything in my power to do the thing in a workman~like
manner, Well, it later developed that Mr. Utz tells me w~~ I
met Mr, Utz in the geological meeting in Denver =~ and he
informed me at that time that the well hadn't been plugged, which
was a surprise to me. Upon investigation ~- I am trying to get:
the parties interested ~e I find Mr. Donnelly had filed what
would be called an application or statements to the effect that
the well had been plugged. And Mr. Utz then said that according,
that the surface wasn't plugged to his satisfaction. And I made
the statement that of his convenience if he would get, and I
would either contact Donnelly, and if I couldn*'t do that, that
whatever would be necessary at the time the two of us would do.
I think that is the extent of my statemeggilsﬁowever, I do

know there was cement purchassd and the uagx have been sent

to Mr. Zinn and aquagel wes placed in the hole, and that statement

“3m




was also made by Mr. Donnelly and should be in the possession
of Mr. Zinn because I lacked about 24 hours time to be able to
get all these facts before the Commission. I will go on and
make a statement of my own understanding. I didn't see that
done, and that is whathMr. Donnelly staiss. MNew, Mr: Donnaelly,
after a2ll, is the operator, and so represented, and I don't believe
that we would believe he purchased cement and plugged the hole
when he didn't do it.

MR. WHITE: You werent't present at the time of the plugging
operation?

MR. SILVERSTEIN: No, I wasntt. I definitely wasn't.

MR. WHiTE: All you know is hearsay.

MR. SILVERSTEIN: The only thing I can find out is what
happened to 848 feet. That I was responsible for. That I know.
MR. WHITE: You don't know whether or not the pipe is

still in the hole do you?

MR. SILVERSTEIN: There is in excess of 500 feet and some
odd feet of 10 and three-qugrter inch pipe in that hole at
the moment.

MR. WHITE: That statement is based upon the fact you saw
it put in?

MR. SILVERSTEIN: No, they couldn't have pulled anymore
after putting 125 sacks of cement in the hole.

MR. WHITE: Were you present?

MR. SILVERSTEIN: Well Halliburton did it. I paid for

the cement.



Q (by Mr. White) But other than that all you know is what
others have told you, is that correct?

A (by Mr. Silverstein) They handed a>bill for so much cement
and I paid the bill.

MR. SPUKKIBR: The answer is yes or no.

A I would say yes.

MR. WHITE: I think that is all so far as we are concerned,
Mr. Silverstein.

MR. SILVERSTEIN: Thank you very much. But I want to make
another statement and that is this. I want to go on record and
state that any cooperation that I can show either Mr. Utz or
Mr. Spurrier in completing that plugging, I will do that. I
have élready made three trips to Santa Fe and I think that will
show my good faith, what I try to do.

MR. WHITE: We appreciate it and thank you.

ELVIS A. UTZ,
having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT _EXAMINATION

BY MR, WHITE:

Q Will you state your name and position, please?
A Elvis A. Utz, Englneer for the 0il Conservation Commission.
Q Mr. Utz, have you had occasion to inspect or examine the

location in question and the plugging of the well bore?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q When did you make these inspections?

A After the well was plugged, or supposedly plugged, my first




inspection efter: plugging was May 14, 1951. At which time I
found roughly the following:

The pits had not been molested, indicating 6o me there had
been no mud used from the pits in plugging. A slab of cement
about three feet in diameter and six inches thick was set over
the well bore. A four inch steel dry hole marker placed in it.
The hole had caved in underneath the slab exposing one side of
the slab and also partially exposing the well bore.

Q And this cave=in led you to believe it was improperly mudded?
A Yes, sir, I did. |

Q Was there a plugging program approved for this particular
well bore?

A Yes, there was on a C-102. It was approved by Justin-Newman
0i1 and Gas Inspector in Artesia, August 18, 1950.

Q» Do you know what the program called for?

A Yes, sir, I do.

Q@  Will you state it?

A It called for a cement plug from 1665 to 1680. Another

plug from 860 to 875. The surface from zero to 15 feet with a
dry hole marking.

Q Did you find any surface plug?

A I did not,

Q- Did you find any cement?

A 0,1y the slab that was laid on top of the hole.

Q: And how thick was that?

A About six inches.

Y-

Y. o P




Q Was there any evidence that they had mudded in accordance
with the regulations?
A On July the 20th I made another inspection of this location.
I found that the whole slab had sunk some 18 inches below the
surface. I iierefdre Qug undstr Lhs 51ab and sxptsed
and the well bore underneath. I dug around a piece of two=inch
pipe, which was in the well bore, with my hands, which indicated
to me it was cave: material. There was no cement three feet
below the surfacse.
Q I will hand you here ~- did you take any photographs?
A Yes, I did.
Q When were the photographs taken?
A They were taken July 20th.

(Photographs marked "Commission's Exhibits 1 to 7"inclusive.)
Q I hand you here the Commission's Exhibits Nos. 1 to 7 and
ask you to identify them,
A No. 1 is a photograph of the dry hole marker showing the
cave about six feet in diameter and about 18 inches deep over
the well bore., No. 2 is another view of the same. No. 3 is
a view of the mud pits showing that they were not molested, in
other words, showing that there was no mud taken from them.
No. 4 1s another view of the same. No. 5 the pits showing the
indentation in the pitvof the mud running from the bailer chute.
Also, indicating there was no mud taken from the pits. No. 6
is another view showing the pits unmolested. No. 7 is a view

showing the cement slab, the four inch dry hole marker and a
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piece of two inch tubing which was inside the four inch dry hole
marker. It shows the excavation and part of the well bore which
was dug out by hand. A
Q Do each of these exhibits reasonably portray the physical
objecﬁs they represent?
A They certainly do.

MR. WHITE: If the Commission please, we move Exhibits 1 to
7 be admitted in evidence.

MR. SPURRIER: TYes.
Q Mr. Utz, will you use your projector and show these exhibits
to the Commission, and explain to them what each is as you show
them?
A That is a view of the well bore showing how the hole is
caved in. In other words, underneath the debris around the dry
hole marker is a s8ix inch cement slab. On the second inspection,
on the lefthand side here the cement slab is on the surface, and
on the left side the earth had caved in down the well bore.
Q Approximately how much had the earth caved in?
A Tt exposed a hole underneath the cement slab about two and
a half feet wide and a foot deep, going clear to the dry hole
marker. No. 2 is a rather poor photograph of the same thing,
showing the care. No. 3 shows the top of the dry hole marker

and also shows the pits and the cable laying across thepits =--

Q Do the pits show any evidence of any mud being taken from

them?

A Absolutely none. No. 4 is another view showing the cave and
—8.-




the dry hole marker and a view of the plts that were unmolested.
This isntt a very good picture. Showing the indentation right
in this area where the mud running out of the bailer chute made
an indencacion in the mud pit, which wasn't disturbed. It is
still there. That is another view showing the pit from the
other side. The marks in the pit are tire tracks. This is a
view showing the dry hole marker in the cement slab about six
inches thick dug underrieath. On one of his affidavits he
stated -~ well, anyway it shows there was no cement under the
six inch slab.
Q In relation to that picture «- I don't know whether the
audience can see that or not =-- in relation to that picture,
Mr. Utz, what has been in the record -- an affidavit reading
as follows, in fact:

The well was plugged with cement to the surface. The hole
was mudded to within 15 feet frcm the surface.

Now according to the program that was approved, the cement
plug in the top was supposed to be 15 feet, is that correct?
A That is correct.
Q If those are your findings, what would be the proper method
of plugging that well bore?
A I think the method outlined by Mr. Newman was sufficient if
it had been followed.
Q Did the Commission receive any notice of intention to plug?
A The notice of intention to plug was the C-102, which was

approved by Mr. Newman at that time or within a day or so after-




Mr. Newman notified Donnelly the Santa Fe Office would like to
be present when the well was plugged. We were never notified
until after it was plugged as shown:in the picture.

Q What would you recommend be done in order to correct this
situation? , |

A It would be awfully expensive in operation to drill it out
and plug it correctly if it wasn't correctly plugged. I can't
argue about the lower plug around 1600 and 800. But I definitely
know there is no cement in the upper part of the hole, which

he stated was there. The ten and five~eighths casing which was
cemented with 125 sacks of cement which he states -~ as he states
on his C~102 -- would put the cement at about 300 feet below
the surface. Mpy. Donnelly stated he poured 350 feeﬁ of ten

and five-eighths and we can assume that from 350 feet to 848 is
probably cemented and therefore probably protected. He also
states on the C~105 there was surface water from 70 to 75 feet
and again from 330 to 375 feet, which would not be protected by
the cemented 10 and 5/8 casing. I doubt that the hole was
properly mudded from 350 to the surface.

Q In view of those facts, what corrective measures do you
recommsend that the Commission take?

A Détermine whether the hole was properly mudded. In the
top 350 feet or not. And I think that it could be done by
digging down aways and seeing if we can expose some open well
bore. If we can expose open well bore, to properly mud it.

MR. WHITE: I have no further questions.

=]
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1951,

STATE OF NEw MEXICO

Ss.
COUNTY oF BERNALILLO

Nt 0 M

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoinz and
oL proceedings in Case No,

Commission, is a true and ¢

bestof my knowledge

cnea transcript
279, before the 0il con

servation
orrect record of the 8ame to the
skill and ability.

DATED at Albuquerque, New Mexico, this jlwgzday of August,
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TRANSCRIPTION OF HEARING

CASE NO L,_.,f;i.’.wz_if!f..ﬁwm

"7 P 4'; \ \)‘, Py \(, /
A _;J:};f{.t}f;ﬁ,«::;.i.__ﬁ_ﬂ_‘;{_ /
. (DATE) '

e
E.E. GREESON
ADA DEARNLEY
CO1IRT REPORTERS
BOX 1302

.

PHONE 2-4547
ALBURUERGUE, NEW MEXICO
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BEFORE THE
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW HEXICO

e snuperl

Gass 279: VYharein the 011 conservetion Comnmigsion has
1tgelf made application Ior &ai ordor diresoted
to 8.T. 8ilversteln, T H. Donnelly, Sarah
D, Ulmer and the Lassachugetis ponding and 5
Insurance Company for plugging and abandonment |
of well in SESESW 11-12N~32E, NMPM, Quay ‘
County, Neu MexicOe

(Mr, Graham reads the notice of publications)

MR, ZINN: If the Commigsion pleasey I would like to
show the appearance of 8an T. giiverstein in this case through
nis attorney Frank Zinn of Senta Fes As I understand the casey
Hr, Donhelly was to appear and explain his plugging of this well |
and countermand any testimony the state might preserit through i
thelr engineerts report. Ag he is not here, as far as Mr. Silverse
stein 1s concerned, I either ask for a continuance or for vhat~
ever action the Comnission desires to take. '

MR, SPURRIER3 The Commigsion 1s not prepared to completelg
the case at this time because our inspector, our engineer, vho
inspected this well, Mr, Utz, is in the hospitals S0y Ve would
1ike to (off the record). I would 1ike to state nov that in -
ansvey %to your request that we will for those two reasons Cone
tinue this case until the next regular hearing, which will be
July 24 at ten 0tclock,

MR, ZINN: Thank yole
STATE OF NEW HIXICO
ss

COUNTY OF RERNALILLO

1 HFREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing granseript is a true
record of the matters thereln contaiuela

DONE at Albuguer-ues NyJley JUIV. 5y 1951s
( .

My Counission Expires Augs Yy







BEFORE THE
OfL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

TRANSCRIPTION OF HEARING

CASE NoO. 279 .

24 July 1951
{DATE)

Original

E.E. GREESQON
ADA DEARNLEY
COURT REPORTERS
g8o0x taDz

ALBLUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO




YEFORE THE
OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
JUly 214, 51

June 21 hearing).
- ~un motion for an

tion oM ivc »
T. gilverstein, 7, H. Donnelly,

_——_..._——__-———._-

_______—___,_,,,_..,._._____

s oaun - 270¢ (Continued from

GASB v e oo
The Commission®s applica

Order directed tO c.
garah D. Ulmer and the Massachusetts Bonding and

I,,surance Company, for plugging and abandonment of well
in SE SE SW 11-12 N-32 B, NMPM, Quay County, New Mexico-

MR. SHEPARD: We will take up Ccase 279.

(Mr. Graham reads the notice of publication.)

MR. DEAN 7INN: At this time o0 pehalf of

ke to enter my appearance,

a. T. gjlverstein, 1 would 1i
Dean S. 2inn, ganta Fe, Hew MexicoO. 1 have received

se came on last time the plugging report

since this ca
1 would l1ike tO submit tO

and also a well record which

the Commission. it is for the Donnelly Drilling Company.

apparently there is auite @

Inview of the situation -~
—— we would 1ike to have

bit of conflict in the records

this continued until such time 28 we can have actual
witnesses pefore the Commission testify as to this conflict

and as to the situation and as to the standpoint of the

gilverstein apnd the Donnelly prilling Cowpany, and we SO

move at rhis time.
rogenting cilverstein and

M. WRITE: are you Tept
Donnelly?

MR. ZINN: e represent cilverstein.

»

k. SHEPAZD: Is ¥r. Nonnelly present OF anyone

<
e

repr,senting him present?

(o response. )




MR. SHEPARD: Anyone representing sarah D. Ulmer?
(No response) . Massachusetts Bonding and Insurance fompany
present? (No response). Hean, when did you come into this

case?

MR. ZINN: I om entering my appearance for the first
time today.

MR. SHEPARD: Well, we will continue this until
August the 7th and we will hear it at tﬁat time.

MR. ZINN: Thank you.

“R. SHEPARD: Case No. 279 has been continued

until August 7th.

~0=-0~0=C~—
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )}
: sS.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached
transcript of proceedings before the 0il Conservation
Cormmission in Case No. 279, held on July 24, 1951, is a true

and correct record of the same to the best of my knowledge,

<kill and ability. , 2=
DATED at Albugueroue, New Mexico, this __ day
of August, 1951. ) 7
1974 4 Q}
[ AN ¢ .
4;7 O . A 77 L
— T T T T REPOMTER T
- Ea g
a1 r- RS w 3 ] Lo 2 «
My Commission Expires: } - \r" «
£

Y







AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
GOUNTY OF EDDY )

We, the undersigned, being duly swern upen cath, state:

88,

That we are the driller and tool dresser, respectively,
fer the Dennelly Drilling Co,, en the well knewn as the S, T, Silver=
1 Well in the SEISEiSWE ef Sectien 11, Tewnship

satain. Mmar Ne.

=2y - -

12 Seuth, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M.; in Quay County, New Mexice,
and were such during the time said well was plugged and abandened.
That the plugging of said well was done on August 16, 17, 18 and
19, 1950, and the work was dene as follews:

The hele was filled with mud up to 1680 feet, and
cement plug set at 1680-1665 feet; the 8 5/8 inch
casing was pulled and the hele was mudded, and
anether cement plug was set at 875-860 feet, There
was 10 inch casing in the well, which was cemented,
and this 10 inch casing was cut eff at abeut 350
feet and the balance was left in the hole. ; Frem

_ ‘the cement plug at 860 feet, /the hele was mudded te

! 15 feet from the surface) and the well was plugged

: u%ghﬂgggent'fﬁ“tﬁé surface, and a dry hole marker
placed, -

r er

[ 1 resser

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to befere me this /2 ¥ day ef July,

Cﬁﬁz@/é&/i«%
otary Public,

1951,

My Commissien Expires:

OLE 1554
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OiIL CaNsERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD

June 20, 1951

Miss Sarah D, Ulmer
Tucumcari, New Mexico

Dear Miss Ulmer:

will automatically clear your abstract {r
which the Canadian River Oil Company

I cannot prejudge a case and therefore cannot answer
your question, After the testimony has been received
in this case, the Commission will {ssue an order which
will be more or leas self-explanatory and will probably
answer your question fully,

Yours very truly,

R. R. SPURRIER,
Secretary-Director

RRS/ir
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R P e e e
Thousand Acres
Misas Sarah D. Ulmer
TUCUMCART, NEW MEXICO, ROUTE 4 June 6, 1951,
< g
g o Y
¥r, R, R, Spurrier, N I S

{4

Santa Fe, ¥, llex,
Dear ¥r, Spurrier:

¥Will the proposed legal action scheduled rfor
June 21, 1if it goes through, automatically clear my abstract
from any hold which the Canadlan River 01l Company may claim
on my land here at Hudson, ¥, Hex,, pleasc? Their lease with
me expired on Jan, 22 of this year. Ny relationship with the
organization has not been what -you migbt term "happy." I have
been anxious to be completely rid of them, If 1t is within
sour province to do so, wil) you pleaese irstruct me how to pro=-

ceed, in order Lo cler up my sbstract?

Mine is case No, 279 on ycur records, accord~
ing to the instrurent, whier I reccived from your office by
registered maill recently.

Thank you for the very considerable favor,
which I am as¥ing, in event you sce fit Lo grant it,

Yours most cordially,

“\\%5\&
erﬁwﬂm“quﬁ
ot &4}1‘}.{'?“ —"/3 ‘)L.le \ i
— (s \.”,.,

it
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDER NG: CASE NO. 27
ORDER NO,

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL CONSERVATIOM
COMMISSION UPON ITS OWN MOTION FOR AN
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY A CERTAIN WELL-
BORE LOCATED IN SE/4 SE/4 SW/4, SECTION 11,
TOWNSHIP 12 N RANGE 32 E SHOULD NOT BE

A ARITVARTIOTYL A RTTY. AN T TN T P
NECLARED AR v CYeNed ARSI ILEN £ E AU,

A parrwElN AN LS
ETC.

ORDER FF CONTINUANCE

This case came on regularlyfor hearing this 2lst day of June 1951,
and upon motion of Frank Zinn representing Sam T. Silverstein, for

continuance and the same being well taken,

IT IS THEREFORE ORD-ERVVED: That Case No, 279 be and the same
hereby is continued until the regular July 24, 1951 hearing of this Com-

mission,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
EDWIN L., MECHEM, Chairman
GUY SHEPARD, Member
3. R. SPURRIER, Secretary
SEAL
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OIL CONSERVATION ‘GDMMISSH‘JN
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 13, 195]

Mr. S, T. Silverstein
Idaho Springs, Colorado

Dear Mr. Silverstein!:.

As égreed in our conversation last time I saw you in Denver,
I am enclosing a docket which includes Case 279 which calls
for a hearing on the pligging and abandonment of the well as

described,
On my last inspection of this well revealed in my opinion, that

the well had never been properly plugged and abandoned as the
hole was caving and the pitts had not been molested,

Yours very truly,

ELVIS A, UT2,
Gas Engineer
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AREA 6i0 ACRES
LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, Now Mexico

WELL RECORD

Mail to Oll Conservatlon Commnilssion, Santa Fe, New Mexlco, or Its proper
agent not more than twenty days after completion of well, Follow fovstructions
in the Rules and Regulatlona of the Commission. Indlcats questionable dats
Ly follacdne It with (9. RUBRMIT IN TRIPLICATE.

— . Ulmear

FORM C-105

8. %28, Jvorsiein

Company or OE;;ior 1ease

. T Well NO'———l-—-—-m‘!%.___ot Sec.:g , T 12%
R\?Oéé‘_, N. M. P. M. B‘*’p s %

If State land the oil and gasleasefsNo.__._ ...

Assignement No

It patented land the owner is_ Sapal D, Ulmep Address_Route b Tuoumeari

If Government land the permittee is ., Address

ietd, . Wildoat_ ___~-_m&¥__________;(.‘.ounty.
Woll is 430 tcet XN of the North line and__33—teet west of the KKK iine ot Oenter ¢ Sea,11032

The Lessee Is—_ 8, T, 84lberstein , Address

Drilling commenced_\_‘_le.za

Name of drilling contractorDonnelly Drilling Co., Ine, Address_Aptiesia, New M@

Elevation above sea lavel at top of

casing feet.

_19&. Drilling was completed 7“11 : 19'” '
Mexieo

The information given i3 to be kept confidential until S . 19

OlI: SANDS OR ZONES

No. 1, from - to FEX_____ No. 4, from to

No. 2, from to No. 5, trem____ to.

No. 3, from_ to No. 6, from __to

IMPORTANT WATER SANDS

Include data on rate of water inflow and elevation to which water rose in hole.

No. 1, from 20

to_.___-u._-__,_____ —feet. _ 5 T

—

to_.__._m feet. h’

330

No. 2, from_

- e
pue————— ey

No. 3, trnm___ws______.___to 1210 teet. 1"
No. 4. trom_.-_ljﬂb__.w to UIZ_ - _.feet. 13

CASING RECORD

WEIGHT THREADS
SIZE PER I'OOT PHR INCH

KIND OF | CUT & FILLED
FROM

] PERFORATED PURPOSE
MAKE | AMOUNT |  SHOE o TO

FRO

Used_B48 | TP

aseswe ||

'
i

e e e e b

|
¥
i

e




-
MUDDING AND CEMENTING RECORD
bl/l‘ 0l J\l/l _ SACKS i
HASHE RS | WHERK SET | O CEMISNT METHOD USED MUD GRAVITY AMOUNT OF MUD USED
1 . i e e e e e e
g
1% ‘ mmnlzsw“nxlllihuninn<_ -
0. # - «_ﬁm~@~an_T-zaﬁnunx- of_Agueged
_ - S : A .
] I r |
PLUGS AND ADAPTERS
Iteaving plug---Materdad__ . length . ______.___ .. __ _Depth Set__.
Adapters——Materlal ... Sle ..
RECORD OF SHOOTING OR CHEMICAL TREATMENT
LXPLOSIVE OR l DEPTH SHOT | . e
SIZE S{UELL USED CHEMICAL USED QUANYTITY DATR o0 TRIATED LErTH CLEANED QUT

g Y JEp—

| i i
R

R _; Bl l

| B S ——

Results of shooting or chemical treatment__ [P,

RECORD OF DRILL-STEM AND SPECIAL TESTS

It drill-stem or other special tests or deviation surveys were msade, submit report on separate sheet and attach hereto.

TOOLS USED ' *
Rotary tools were used from feet to - feet, and from_ teet to teet.
Cable tools were used trom_,_..gﬁﬂu-...-ﬂ-feet to~_-m--.feet, and from feet to. teet.
PRODUCTION
Put to wrodueing . _ — ,19
The production of the first 24 hours was barrelsof fluidof which______ 9 was oil; ~%
emulsion:. ... % water; and_z_ﬁ____%sediment. Gravity, Be

If gas well, cu. ft. per 24 hours Gallons gasoline per 1,000 cu. ft. of gas.

Rock pressure, lbs. per sq. in

EMPLOYEES
Gly@ Koteln__ — Driller J i'v’ 5#01‘8’ Driller
¥, g. qmer Driller A.0, q°mer Drilter

FORMATION RECORD ON OTHER SIDE

I he'reby swear or affirm that the information given herewith is a complete and correct record of the well and zall
work done on it so far as can be determined from available records.

Name 7// .
Owner Donnelly

Position R
8.7. 8ilverstein

Company or Operator.

Box 433 Aptesia, New Mexieso

7=21-51

ng 00:1 Ine.

Representing

Address




FORMATION RECORD

o ! THICKNESS FORMATION
199 35 | Biwe the
: ue ]
180 25 Red Shale
ggo %30 Red Shale
5 8 Band
{1 10 Blue Bhale
55 Sand
4%0 10 Blue Shals
330 B |
.
268 iy |8k
630 25 Bhale
690 60 Sand
9 | P |k e
“ 0
800 8 Blue Shale
810 10 Sandy Shale
g3g ;o Sanaip5231‘
Anhy »
ago 23 Shale
890 30 Red Bhale
895 5 Shale
920 25 8and
950 30 Sahle
970- 20 . Shale ,
005 35 Red Bhale
1040 z} - | Red ghale
1120 80 Red Shale
1140 20 Anhydrite
11428 2 drite
1149 7 Shale
1155 é Band
11635 10 Shale
1390 25 | Angarss
®
1214 fi Blue Shale
| h | D
o
1235 s Blué Shale
|} |
e
1270 14 Sand Water
1275 { Band Water
1292 7 | Sandy Lime
1300 8 Anhydrite
1305 { Blue Shale
35 | 1| aenay bime
ant s 8
1385 20 Balg
1370 15 Red Shale
1386 16 Snhyarite
1394 8 ABlt
1hos 14 8alt Shale
1432 24 81t Sahle
1455 23 Salt S8hale
1478 33 S8alt Shale

1488 10 8n1¢ Shala
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i e A ATCTARS

R i

Lime

- Line

gand Water
gand

Lime
Red Shale
Lime

Salt

Salt
Anhydrite
Linme

line

Line

gals

galt

Broken Lime
Line

1. me

Lime
Bpown Shale
Sand '
Sand 8alt
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Miscellaneous Reports on Wells

Submit this report in triplicate to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent within ten days after the work
specified is completed. It should be signed and sworn to before a notary public for reports on beginning drilling opera-
tlons, results of shooting well, results of teat of casing shut off, result of plugging of well, and other important opera-
tlons, even though the work was witnessed by an agent of the Commission. Reports on minor operations need not be
signe and sworn to before a notary public. See additional instructions in the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Indlcate nature of report by checking below.

Form C-108

REPORT ON BEGINNING DRILLING REPORT ON REPAIRING WELL
OPERATIONS

REFORT oN PRSNOLT OF SHOOTING OR REPORT ON PULLING OR OTHERWISE
CHEMICAL TREATMENT OF WELL ALTERING CARING

REPORT ON RESULT OF TEST OF CASING REPORT ON DEEPENING WELL
SHUT-OFF

REPORT ON RESULT OF PLUGGING OF WELL x

July 21,1951 ‘ Axtesis Nevw Mexico

Dale T Place

OIL: CONSEEVATION COMMISSION,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO, )

Gentlemen:
Following is a report on the work done and the results obtained under the heading noted above at the.mlll..ﬂ'l .............
$.2.801varatelin : 11 17 S Well No..#1 In the
Company or Operator - Lease

8.B,1f4 8.8 1/l 8. ¥ Tf% ., 828 , N. M. P. M,
——_ 4 . Quey. - County.
The Gates of thils work were as follows: 1950
Notice of intention to do the wofk was (wes not) submitted on Form C-102 on.. 9-331  Ave. 16 1950

and approval of the proposed plan was (was med) obiained. (Cross out incorrect words.) .
DETAILED ACCOUNT OF WORK DONE AND RESULTS OBTAINED o

Hole was muded to I660 woed plgg was yushed down hole followed by 20ft.

of gravei fer bridgels8d -166% Cemeat plug. .

85/8 caseing was then cut off as 1620 and pulled ,Hele was then muded and
Yood plwg wes yushed down to845 awd gravel bridge vas putin heleand 1680-X665
cement plug, mwled to sarface Cement plug and dry hole marker was placed over hole.

?.H.Donnelly ) Dennelly Drilling Co Prost.
Witnessed by
Name Company Title
1 hereby swear or affirm-that the information given abov
Subscribed and sworn before me this.... n. ................. 13 true m;wec &l €

Representing ... 8. 7. 841veratein. . .. . .

Company or Qperator

Remarks:

Name

Title



b : ; N.a\

Dohnelly Drilling Co., Inc.

(8]

OIL. WELL DRILLING CONTRACTORS

BOX 433

o Artesia, New Mexico
ﬁﬁ‘!. June 15, 1951

- - -

W oy P

Mo Yguico gNP onservation Commlsslon
Mr, \ B%ﬁrrler

Box 8

Santa Fe, New Mexlco

Dear Sird

In the matter of the Sayah D. Ulmer No.l

. ; ey e
(ixﬁﬂ“%v_ = //5/

e o A S e BB N

Well located on

S,E., 4~ 8.E. %~ 8.Y. - T 12~ R 32E, Quay County, New Mexloco.

o~ &

Sald well was pluged and abandoned Auguat'l6, 17, 18, 19, 1950,

Cement plug weas set 1680! -1665%, pulled 8 5/8" caseing, 875~
860 cement plug. Mud to 15!, Dry hole marker was placed

over hole. OCement plug ~on top of hole.

Permission for pluglng well wes glven by Justin Newyman of

the Ariesia Office.

A1l forms were filled out for pluging Ulmer No. 1 and mailed

"to the Artesia Office.
Witnesses to the pluging;

,0. Garner
J.W. Storey
T,H, Donnelly

Yours truly
y Driiling Co., Inoc.

Driller
Tool Presser
Contractor,




0L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

INSPECTION REPORT

3ilverstein ~ Ulmer No. 1 SESESW Sec, 11-12N-32E

This location was inspected this date and the report is as follows:

There was 4" 4' steel marker set in a slab of cement which was
approximately 3' in diameter - &' in depth.

The thickness of the cement slab could be determined because the
hole was caving underneath the slab and leaving a hole approximately
3' wide and 2' deep on the south szide and underneath the slab, This
indicates to me that this hole was not plugged correctly, if at all,

The mud pit showed no signs of having had any mud scrapped from
it to put in the hole. As a matier of fact the small indentation in
the mud which was caused by the fluid running from the bailer chute
was etill distinctly in evidence, It would naturally follow and the
pitts were open and filled with mud and water, There was no apparent
evidence that any appreciable aracunt of cement was used in plugging
the wall. A plugging program as approved August 18, 1950, by "’
Justin Newman, called for cement plugging from 1665 to 1680, §60

to 875 and from 0 to 15, 1 am of the opinion that this program was
not followed, T

ELVIS &, UTZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICQO, OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The State of New Mexico, by its Oil Conservation Commission,
hereby gives Notice piirsuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of
said Commission promulgated thereunder of the following Public Hearing
to be held June 21, 1951 beginning at 10:00 o'clock A. M. on that day in

the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the council chambers of the City

Hall.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

S. T. Silverstein, Idaho Springs, Colorado; T. H. Donnelly,
Box 433, Artesia, New Mexico; Sarah D, Ulmer, Tucumcari, New
Mexico; Massachusetts Bonding and Insurance Company, Boston 9,
Massachusetts, c/o Thornton Seligman, Agent, 205 West Copper Avenue,
Albuquerque, New Mexico, and all other persons or éntities claiming
any right, title, interest, claim or demand in or to a certain well;bore
located upon SE /4 SE/4 SW /4, Section 11, Township 12 North, Range 32
East, N. M. P, M. - Quay County, New Mexico,

CASE NO. 279

In the matter of application of the Oil Conservation Commission

of New Mexicn, upon its own Motion for an Order, directed to S. T,

Silverstein, Idaho Springs, Colorado, T. H. Donnelly, Box 433,

Artesia, New Mexico, Sarah D, Ulmer, Tucumcari, New Mexico;

Massachusetts Bonding and Insurance Company, Boston 9, Massachusetts, :

c/o Thornton Seligman, Agent, 205 West Copper Avenue, Albuquerque,
New Mexico, and each of them and all other persons or entities, having
or claiming any right, title, interest, claim o;' demand in or to that
certain well-bore located upon SE/4 SE/4 SW/4, Section 11, Township

12 North, Range 32 East, N. M. P. M. - Quay County, New Mexico,




to show cause at Santa Fe, New Mexico on June 21, 1951, why said

well-bore located as aforesaid, should nbt be declared abandoned
and ordered plugged as a measure for the prevention of underground
waste and violation of the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation
Commiceion of New Mexico,

Given under the seal of the Qil Conservation Commission of

New Mexico at Santa Fe, New Mexico this 25 day of May, 1951,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION




